
 

 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 
 
Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Committee Manager Andrew Bishop (Ext. 37984) 

11 August 2022 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
A meeting of the Planning Committee will be held in the Council Chamber at the Arun 
Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton BN17 5LF on Wednesday 24 August 
2022 at 2.00 pm and you are requested to attend. 
 
 
Members:  Councillors Chapman (Chair), Edwards (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-Cooper, 

Bower, Chace, Goodheart, Haywood, Kelly, Lury, Thurston and Warr 
 

 
PLEASE NOTE: Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre, to best 
manage safe space available, members of the public are encouraged to watch the meeting 
online via the Council’s Committee pages.  
 

1. Where a member of the public wishes to attend the meeting or has registered a 
request to take part in Public Speaking physically at the Planning Committee, 
they are to enter the Civic Centre via the front reception and then make their way 
up to the Council Chamber on the second floor and take a seat in the Public 
Gallery [the Blue Room]. 
 

2. We request members of the public do not attend any face to face meeting if they 
have Covid-19 symptoms  

 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact 
Committees@arun.gov.uk. 
 
PLEASE NOTE THAT THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA MAY BE ALTERED AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND SUBJECT TO THE AGREEMENT OF THE 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
PLEASE ALSO NOTE THAT PLANS OF THE APPLICATIONS DETAILED IN THE 
AGENDA ARE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION ON LINE AT www.arun.gov.uk/planning 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=137&MId=1633&Ver=4
mailto:Committees@arun.gov.uk
http://www.arun.gov.uk/planning


 
 

 
A G E N D A 

  
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 Members and Officers are reminded to make any declarations 

of pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they 
may have in relation to items on this agenda and are 
reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes 
apparent. 
 
Members and officer should make their declaration by stating: 
a) the application they have the interest in 
b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial  
c) the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a prejudicial or pecuniary interest, whether they will 
be exercising their right to speak to the application 
 

 

 
3. VOTING PROCEDURES   
 Members and Officers are reminded that voting at this 

Committee will operate in accordance with the Committee 
Process as set out in the Council’s adopted Planning Local 
Code of Conduct for Members and Officers at Part 8 of the 
Constitution.  A copy of the Planning Local Code of Conduct 
can be obtained from Planning Services’ Reception and is 
available for inspection in the Members’ Room. 
  
 

 

 
4. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting 

held on 20 July 2022. 
 

 

 
5. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF 

THE MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON 
OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 
  
6. Y/3/22/OUT LAND WEST OF BILSHAM ROAD  

 
(Pages 9 - 62) 

 
7. Y/77/22/PL BONHAMS, HOE LANE, FLANSHAM  PO22 

8NP  
 

(Pages 63 - 90) 

 
8. R/60/22/PL THE WINDMILL INN, MILL LANE, 

RUSTINGTON BN16 3JN  
 

(Pages 91 - 102) 

 
9. LU/158/22/PL MEWSBROOK PARK TRADING KIOSK, 

HENDON AVENUE, LITTLEHAMPTON BN16 2LX  
 

(Pages 103 - 
114) 

 
10. K/22/22/PL LAND EAST OF KINGSTON HOUSE, 

KINGSTON LANE, KINGSTON BN16 1RP  
 

(Pages 115 - 
122) 

 
11. EP/39/22/PL 29 TAMARISK WAY, EAST PRESTON BN16 

2TE  
 

(Pages 123 - 
130) 

 
12. AL/94/22/PL NYTON REST, NYTON FARM SHOP, NYTON 

ROAD, ALDINGBOURNE PO20 3TU  
 

(Pages 131 - 
142) 

PLANNING APPEALS 
  
13. APPEALS  

 
(Pages 143 - 

148) 
 
OFFICER REPORT UPDATES 
Will be circulated ahead of the meeting if there are any. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
In the case of each report relating to a planning application, or related matter, the 
background papers are contained in the planning application file.  Such files are available 
for inspection/discussion with officers by arrangement prior to the meeting. 
  
Members and the public are reminded that the plans printed in the Agenda are purely for 
the purpose of locating the site and do not form part of the application submitted. 
  
Contact Officers : 
  
Neil Crowther  (Ext 37839) email neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk  
Daniel Vick     (Ext 37771) email dan.vick@arun.gov.uk  
Juan Baeza     (Ext 37765) email juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk  
David Easton   (Ext 37698) email david.easton@arun.gov.uk 
  
  
  
 

mailto:neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk
mailto:dan.vick@arun.gov.uk
mailto:juan.baeza@arun.gov.uk
mailto:david.easton@arun.gov.uk


 
 

Note:  Reports are attached for all Members of the Committee only and the press 
(excluding exempt items).  Copies of reports can be obtained on request from the 
Committee Manager. 

 
Note:   Members are reminded that if they have any detailed questions would they please 

inform the Chairman and/or relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 
 
Note: Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings - The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open 
to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by video 
or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the following 
link – PART 8 - CP - Section 5 Filming Photographic Protocol 

 
These meetings are webcast live.  
To watch recorded webcasts use the following link – Planning Committee Webcast Page 

https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/documents/s8256/PART%208%20-%20CP%20-%20Section%205%20Filming%20Photographic%20Protocol.pdf
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=137


Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

93 
 

 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

20 July 2022 at 2.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Chapman (Chair), Edwards (Vice-Chair), Blanchard-

Cooper, Bower, Chace, Goodheart, Mrs Haywood, Kelly and Lury 
 
The following Member was absent from the meeting during 
consideration of the matters referred to in the Minutes indicated:- 
Councillor Goodheart – Minute 153 to Minute 156. 
 

Apologies: Councillors Thurston and Warr 
 
 
153. WELCOME  
 

The Chair opened the meeting and extended thanks to Councillors Bower and 
Lury for stepping into the roles of Chair and Vice-Chair at the previous meeting. 
 
154. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no Declarations of Interest made. 
 
155. MINUTES  
 

The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 22 June 2022 approved by the 
Committee and signed by the Chair. 
 
156. ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA WHICH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING IS 

OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 
The Chair confirmed that there were no urgent items to consider at this meeting. 

 
157. A/256/21/RES LAND AT WATER LANE, ANGMERING  
 

[Councillor Goodheart arrived at the beginning of this item.] 
 

1 Public Speaker 
Ian Johnson – Agent 

 
Approval of reserved matters following outline consent A/248/21/PL for the 

erection of 525 No residential dwellings with associated parking, landscape, play areas 
& public open space. 

 
The Strategic Development Team Leader presented the report with updates. 

This was followed by 1 Public Speaker. 
 
The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

94 
 
Planning Committee - 20.07.22 
 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That authority be delegated to the Group Head of Planning to grant 
planning permission following the expiry of the consultation on 4 August 
2022. If further representations were received on matters not already 
described in the existing consultations and representations then the 
delegated authority would require consultation with the Chair and Vice 
Chair prior to any decision being issued. 

 
158. AL/34/22/PL LAND AT WINGS NURSERY, LIDSEY ROAD, WOODGATE  PO20 

3SU  
 

Variation of conditions imposed under AL/20/21/PL relating to conditions 2-plans 
condition (three bungalows changed to two storey houses, other elevation detail 
changes and highway drawings amended to reflect layout changes) and 5-hours of 
demolition/construction (to make it so that the additional bat working restrictions do not 
apply outside of bat hibernation times). 

 
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report with updates. 
 
After clarification that the variation of condition did not impact the parking facility 

of the previous application, the recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
159. AW/84/22/PL LAND TO THE NORTH OF 276 ALDWICK ROAD, BOGNOR 

REGIS PO21 3QH  
 

1 Public Speaker 
Cllr Alan Smith – Aldwick Parish Council 
 
Variation of condition imposed under AW/28/19/PL relating to condition 2-plans 

condition (updated plans and Arboricultural Impact Assessment and Method 
Statement). 

 
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. He updated Members 

that a Section 106 Agreement had been signed since the publication of the agenda and 
therefore the Officer recommendation had changed to conditional approval. This was 
followed by 1 Public Speaker. 

 

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

95 
 

Planning Committee - 20.07.22 
 

 
 

Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 
points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 

• the type and maturity of the trees to replace those removed to ensure they 
fitted more appropriately into the locality 

• the trees having been identified as ‘amenity trees’ and any detailed tree 
planting plan to appreciate this 

• the detail of the tree planting plan, what it might contain and how prescriptive 
it might be 

• the design of the chimney and the environmental impacts of solid fuel burning 
• concern over backland development 
• who had long-term responsibility for the management of the trees 

 
Following Members’ discussion and concern for the long-term presence of trees 

on this site, the Planning Area Team Leader suggested amending the second 
paragraph of condition 15 to include the words ‘or removed’ after ‘such trees die’ to 
ensure that the replacement trees could not be removed in future without being 
replaced. The Legal Services Manager challenged the assumption that condition 15 
ensured a tree planting scheme be submitted before the felling of the trees on the site 
and suggested that condition 15 was further amended to include ‘the tree planting 
scheme is submitted before the trees are felled’. 
 

The amended recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed 

 
160. BR/61/22/PL 20 NYEWOOD LANE, BOGNOR REGIS PO21 2QB  
 

Change of use to 5 bed house in multiple occupation. 
 
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. 
 
Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 

points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 
• the number of HMOs in the area and whether there were too many 
• the perceived harm caused by HMOs to the area and its character 
• how occupancy was controlled 
• the lack of parking in the area 
• HMOs removing properties from other uses 

 
 
 

Page 3



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

96 
 
Planning Committee - 20.07.22 
 
 

The Planning Area Team Leader confirmed that as far as controls on the number 
of HMOs in an area there was the policy in the Local Plan and, where planning 
permission was needed for HMOs with an occupancy greater than 6 people, the 
judgement of Members and Officers to determine at what point enough became too 
many. The Group Head of Planning confirmed that work was currently being 
undertaken to explore the number of HMOs in any one Ward of the District, but that 
from his research into appeal decisions, there would need to be significantly higher 
concentrations of HMOs to justify refusal on the grounds of overconcentration. 
 

The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
161. EP/55/22/PL 4 BEECHLANDS COTTAGE, BEECHLANDS CLOSE, EAST 

PRESTON  BN16 1JT  
 

[At the beginning of this item, Councillor Chapman declared a Personal and 
Prejudicial Interest as he had been involved in a legal dispute involving the construction 
work on the site, and confirmed he would not vote. On the advice of the Legal Services 
Manager, the Vice-Chair took over as Chair for the vote on this item.] 

  
Variation of condition imposed under EP/41/17/PL relating to condition 2-

approved plans. 
  
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report with updates. 
  
One Member raised concerns about narrowing to the entrance to shops behind 

the property and whether the extension was in the wrong place. 
  
The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 

  
The Committee 

  
RESOLVED 
  
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

97 
 

Planning Committee - 20.07.22 
 

 
 

162. FG/58/22/PL 4 THE PANTILES, FERRINGHAM LANE, FERRING BN12 5NE  
 

Conversion of the top two floors into a 1 No 3 bed flat (resubmission following 
FG/22/22/PL). This site is in CIL Zone 4 (Zero Rated) as other development. 

 
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report with updates. The 

recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report and report update subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
163. K/12/22/HH MEADOW HOUSE, KINGSTON LANE, KINGSTON BN16 1RS  
 

1 Public Speaker 
Cllr Geraldine Walker – Kingston Parish Council 
 
Erection of single storey rear and front porch extension, erection of self-

contained detached annex and alterations to fenestration. 
 
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 

Public Speaker. 
 
Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 

points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 
• clarification was sought over what would be permitted under Permitted 

Development Rights 
• the interior of the annex 
• the condition against using the annex as a separate dwelling 
• the annex’s relationship and positioning to Meadow House 
• the height and style of fencing around the property and in the area, and the 

need for any boundary fencing to be in keeping and not adversely impact on 
the character of the area which is open in aspect 

• the design of the roof lights and light dispersion into the night sky 
• concern for any intrusion into East Preston-Ferring Gap 

 
The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 

 
The Committee 

 
RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

Page 5



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

98 
 
Planning Committee - 20.07.22 
 
 
164. LU/382/21/PL 71 HIGH STREET, LITTLEHAMPTON BN17 5AE  
 

1 Public Speaker 
Alex Bateman – Agent 
 
Refurbish and renew the first and second floors of the existing building to the 

southern side of the site, with a new build proposal to the northern half of the site, 
creating a new entrance and entrance stairwell with bicycle and bin storage to the 
existing ground floor area and a new two storey (1st and 2nd floor) build co-living, 23 bed 
HMO scheme above, together with the change of use to the former bank (Use Class E) 
to four commercial units (Use Class E). This application may affect the setting of a 
listed building. 

 
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 

Public Speaker. 
 
Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 

points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 
• the differences between a HMO and a hostel 
• whether there were any limits on the number of tenants 
• the accessibility of the business units and concerns they would not be DDA 

compliant 
• whether this would be overdevelopment in the area 
• there already being parking issues in the area 
• concerns over flooding in an area prone to it 
• whether the sewage system had the capacity for the added pressures this 

development would bring when Southern Water was already struggling with 
pre-existing issues 

• controls on commercial tenants (working hours, noise, smell) 
• the development improving the street scene and tidying up that particular 

area of the town 
• the development bringing benefits to the High Street area and whether the 

improvements to the High Street could be extend into East Street 
• access into the property for the emergency services 

 
The Planning Area Team Leader confirmed that the number of tenants in the 

property was a matter for Environmental Control and DDA compliance was a matter for 
Building Control. 
 

The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

Page 6



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

99 
 

Planning Committee - 20.07.22 
 

 
 

165. M/29/22/HH OAKWOOD, 102 MIDDLETON ROAD, MIDDLETON ON SEA PO22 
6DL  

 
[At the beginning of the discussion on this item, Councillor Haywood declared a 

Personal Interest as Chair of Middleton-on-Sea Parish Council and Ward Member for 
Middleton-on-Sea.] 

 
1 Public Speaker 
Robert Hawks – Objector 

 
Erection of first floor side extension. 
 
The Planning Area Team Leader presented the report. This was followed by 1 

Public Speaker. 
 
Members then took part in a full debate on the application where a number of 

points were raised and responded to by Officers, including: 
• concerns around fire and thatched properties 
• the Dorset model to deal with external fire spread, but concerns for the 

consequences to neighbouring properties should this model have to be used 
• the need for professional fire risk assessments to thatched cottages and their 

surrounds 
• the boundary distances around thatched properties 

 
The Group Head of Planning clarified to Members that the decision of this 

Committee could only be made on the grounds of planning policy and confirmed that 
there were no planning policies in the Arun Local Plan or National Planning Policy 
Framework that related to fire risk, and that fire risk was dealt with via Building Control. 
 

The recommendations were then proposed and seconded. 
 

The Committee 
 

RESOLVED 
 
That the application be APPROVED CONDITIONALLY as detailed in the 
report subject to the conditions as detailed. 

 
166. DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT ADVICE NOTE JULY 2022  
 

Upon the invitation of the Chair, the Group Head of Planning presented the 
report which proposed an Advice Note that set out the customer expectations from the 
Planning Service, consolidating numerous pieces of advice that were already published, 
in the hope that this would result in a consistent approach to customer service 
throughout the Department. 
 

The Committee endorsed the publication of the Advice Note. 
 

Page 7



Subject to approval at the next Planning Committee meeting 
 

100 
 
Planning Committee - 20.07.22 
 
 
167. APPEALS  
 

The Committee noted the Appeals list. 
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 4.13 pm) 
 
 

Page 8



Page 9

Agenda Item 6



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63

Agenda Item 7



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91

Agenda Item 8



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103

Agenda Item 9



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115

Agenda Item 10



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 123

Agenda Item 11



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 131

Agenda Item 12



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 143

Agenda Item 13



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	6 Y/3/22/OUT Land West of Bilsham Road
	Y/3/22/OUT Land West of Bilsham Road (pages 29-54)

	7 Y/77/22/PL Bonhams, Hoe Lane, Flansham  PO22 8NP
	8 R/60/22/PL The Windmill Inn, Mill Lane, Rustington BN16 3JN
	9 LU/158/22/PL Mewsbrook Park Trading Kiosk, Hendon Avenue, Littlehampton BN16 2LX
	10 K/22/22/PL Land East of Kingston House, Kingston Lane, Kingston BN16 1RP
	11 EP/39/22/PL 29 Tamarisk Way, East Preston BN16 2TE
	12 AL/94/22/PL Nyton Rest, Nyton Farm Shop, Nyton Road, Aldingbourne PO20 3TU
	13 Appeals



